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The following changes in the tender documents are effective immediately. This 
addendum will form part of the contract documents 
 

 
Q & A 
 
Q2.  In drawing E01, specific note 2 indicates that a 2(4x250 MCM+GRD in 100mmC) must be 

installed from the generator to the ATS. But, in drawing E03, new single line indicates a 
2(4x350 MCM+GRD in 100mmC). Can you clarify if it is a 250MCM or a 350MCM that must be 
installed?  

 

A2. See below modifications to the Drawings. 
 
Q3. In drawing E01, specific note 5 indicates that a ground conduit 2/0 from the generator to the 

building ground must be installed. Can you indicate where the building ground is?  
 

A3. The Building Ground can be picked up at the Main Service Entrance. 
 
Q4. For details 5 and 6 of drawing E02, isn’t asphalt the same as Parking lot? Can you please 

clarify?   
 

A4.  See below modifications to the Drawings.  
 
Q5.  Not sure when award will be but heating the concrete to pour and cure will be an issue along 

with reinstating the asphalt/grass. Can reinstatement happen in the spring?  
 

A5.  Reinstatement can be done in the spring, it will be for the Contractor to coordinate.  
 
Q6.  The general notes of drawing E2 refers to structural drawings. Structural drawings don’t seem 

to be part of this package, can you confirm and/or clarify?  
 

A6.  The Structural Drawing is Detail 4 of drawing E02. 
 
 
INVITATION TO TENDER 
 
1.  At Cover Page (page 1), Solicitation Closes: 
 

Delete: Wednesday, November 12 
Replace with: Friday, November 14 
 
2. In accordance with GI13 “Approval of Alternative Materials” or the General Instructions to 

Bidders, for the purpose of the present project, the following material is approved as an 
Alternative Material and can be used for the execution of the work: 

 

 Cummins  
 QSB7 series engine (100-200kW 60Hz) 
 Model 200DSGAE 
 Alternator Frame Size UCD3J 
 Enclosures 12 gauge and tanks ULC S601 35-230kW gensets 
 OTPC Transfer Switch 
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DRAWINGS 
 
1.  At Drawing E01, Specific Note 2:  
 

Delete:  2(4x250MCM+GRN IN 100mmC)  
Replace with:  2(4x350MCM+GRN IN 100mmC) 
 
2.  At Drawing E02, Detail 5: 
 

Delete: Ashphalt / Asphalte 
Replace with: Grass / Gazon 
 

3. At Drawing E02, Detail 6: 
 

Delete: Parking Lot / Stationnement 
Replace with: Asphalt / Asphalte 
 
 
 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME 


